



## Nuno Castelo Branco

### Partner

nuno.branco@pt.dlapiper.com

### Lisbon

T: +351 21 358 36 20

F: +351 21 315 94 34

Nuno Castelo Branco's main practice areas are Commercial and Corporate Law, Finance and Projects.

Nuno has advised companies, groups of companies and investors on several acquisition, restructuring, financing and project transactions in a broad range of industries, including financial services, technology, tourism and energy. Nuno is also experienced in advising holding companies, investment funds and investors on venture capital investment and divestment transactions.

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- French
- Portuguese
- Spanish

- Corporate
- Projects, Energy and Infrastructure
- Finance

English French  
Portuguese Spanish

- Advising a private Portuguese bank on a transaction in the secondary venture capital market, involving the sale of units in two venture capital funds and shares in a venture capital company
- Advising one of the largest Spanish banks, on the purchase and securitisation of loans with a value of €700 million generated by the power tariff deficit
- Advising a global investment fund on the acquisition of assets/liabilities of a Portuguese bank, following the application of a resolution action by Banco de Portugal
- Advising a global bank on restructuring the debt and collateral of several corporate and personal clients
- Advising venture capital companies on a range of investment and divestment operations

## Prior Experience

- 2015 - present, Associate / Senior Associate / Partner, DLA Piper ABBC (previously ABBC)
- 2010 - 2015, Associate, Lisbon based law firm
- 2007 - 2010, Trainee Lawyer, Lisbon based law firm

## Recognitions

- Recommended by *Legal 500* in Commercial, Corporate and M&A

## Education

- Portuguese Catholic University Law School, Post-Graduate in Commercial Law and Commercial Companies, 2009

## Memberships

- Admitted to the Portuguese Bar Association

## NEWS

---

### DLA Piper announces partnership promotions for 2022

28 April 2022

DLA Piper is proud to announce that 74 lawyers have been promoted to its partnership. The promotions are effective as of April 1 2022 in the United States and May 1 2022 for EMEA and Asia Pacific. Promotions have been made across all of the firm's practice areas, spanning 38 offices in 21 countries.

---

### Campos Mello Advogados and DLA Piper advise The Ardonagh Group in acquisition of MDS Group

11 February 2022

Campos Mello Advogados, in cooperation with DLA Piper, represented independent insurance distribution platform and broker The Ardonagh Group on its acquisition of MDS Group, an insurance broker and risk management advisor active across the Portuguese-speaking world and Europe.

---